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Kuczenski, Tracy

From: Knepp, Fern

Sent:  Thursday, March 15, 2012 10:56 AM
To: Kuczenski, Tracy

Subject: FW: AB 371/ SB 306 amendments
Here you go...

From: Ludwig, Frederic

Sent: Thursday, March 15, 2012 10:30 AM

To: Knepp, Fern; Hurley, Peggy; Dodge, Tamara
Cc: McKinny, Chris; Gillis, George

Subject: RE: AB 371/ SB 306 amendments

A few more amendments on rush to SB 306:

o AddAct2009Act 134 ¥ Reshre (18019 4 B bebe 2000 wigwuwsin At ... SB 2]

From: Ludwig, Frederic

Sent: Monday, March 12, 2012 6:19 PM

To: Knepp, Fern; Hurley, Peggy; Dodge, Tamara
Subject: AB 371/ SB 306 amendments

Hey Gang,

Sandy would like a few amendments drafted to both AB 371 and SB 3086:

Let me know if you need any further info, and thanks in advance.

Fred Ludwig ,
Office of State Representative Sandy Pasch
608.266.7671 0

888.534.0022 tf

608.282.3622 f

3/15/2012
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October 14, 2011 - Introduced by Senators LazicH, GALLOWAY, GROTHMAN and.
“LEIBHAM, cosponsored by Representatives THIESFELDT, BERNIER, BIES, BROOKS,
CRAIG, JACQUE, KLEEFISCH, KNODL, KOOYENGA, T LARSON, LITJENS, MEYER, Nass,
NYGREN, A. OTT, PRIDEMORE, RIPP, SPANBAUER, STRACHOTA, STROEBEL, WYNN,
ZIEGELBAUER and LEMaHIEU. Referred to Committee on Education.

\\\
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!
N\
1 AN ACT to repeal 18.019 (1m) (b) 1., 2. and 3., 118.019 (2) (a) 3., 118.019 (2) (a)
2 4.,118.019 (2) (a) 6., i 8.019 (2) (b), 118.019 (2m) (b) (intro.), 118.019 (2r) (intro.)
-3 and 118.019 (3) (a), (b)'and (¢); to renumber and amend 118.019 (1m) (b)
\
4 (intro.), 118.019 (2m) (a), 138.019 (2m) (b) 1., 118.019 (2m) (b) 2., 118.019 (2r)
5 (a), 118.019 (2r) (b) and 118.019,(3) (intro.); to amend 115.29 (7), 118.019 (1),
6 118.019 (1m) (a), 118.019 (2) (intfkg, 118.019 (2) (a) (intro.), 118.019 (2) (a) 1.,
%
7 118.019 (2) (a) 2., 118.019 (2) (a) 5., 118,019 (2) (c), 118.019 (4), 118.019 (5) and
8 146.89 (3r) (e); and to create 118.019 (2) \(a) 10., 118.019 (2) (a) 11., 118.019 (2)
9 (e), 118.019 (2) (), 118.019 (2m) (e), 118. 019‘(2m) (f) and 118.019 (2s) of the
10 statutes; relating to: providing 1nstruct10\1 in human growth and
N\
11 development. N\

%
~

\,\ Under current law, a school board may offer an instructiona
\ growth and development (instructional program). If the scho
mstructlonal program, the instructional program must provide m

when age appropriate, address all of the following: 1)

o s

rogram in human
board offers an
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communication between the pupil and the pupil’s parents or guardians about

- sexuality; 2) reproductive and sexual anatomy and physiology; 3) puberty,
‘pregnancy, parenting, body image, and gender stereotypes; 4) skills to make

fesponsible decisions about sexuality and sexual behavior throughout the pupil’s life
span, including how to recognize, rebuff, and report unwanted or inappropriate
verbal physical, or sexual behaviors; 5) the benefits of and reasons for abstaining
from ‘sexual activity; 6) the health benefits, side effects, and proper use of
contracéptives and barrier methods approved by the federal Food and Drug
Admlmsti*gtlon (FDA) to prevent pregnancy and barrier methods approved by the
FDA to prevent sexually transmitted infections; 7) methods for developing healthy
life skills, inchuding setting goals, responsible decision making, communication, and
stress managerhent; 8) how alcohol or drug use affects responsible decision making;
and 9) the impact\of media and peer messages on thoughts, feelings, and behaviors
related to sexuality:If a school board provides instruction in any of the subject areas
enumerated in items 1 to 9, it must do all of the following: a) ensure that instruction
in marriage and family~responsibility is provided, but not necessarily in the same
course or durmg the same school year; b) instruct pupils about the criminal penalties
for engaging in sexual actn‘qtles involving a child; and ¢) instruct pupils about sex
offender registration requlrements
This bill recommends, raﬁher than requires, instructional topics for a school
board that elects to provide é‘n instructional program and restructures the
recommended curriculum. The bﬂ; eliminates from the current law curriculum
items 3 and 6, above, but retains discussion of pregnancy, parenting, and gender
stereotypes in other portions of the reconmended curriculum. The bill modifies item
4 by adding discussion of bullying, and\nodifies item 5 to require the instruction
under that item to identify the skills necéssary to remain abstinent. The bill also
adds the following subjects to the recommengded topics, instruction of which is to be
medically accurate and provided when age appropriate: adoption resources, prenatal
care, and postnatal supports, and the nature and treatment of sexually transmitted
1nfect10ns personal responsibility, and the posibive connection between marriage
and parenting.
The bill requires a school board that offers an fstructional program to do all
of the following in the same course and during the samwg year: 1) present abstinence
as the preferred choice of behavior for unmarried pypils; 2) emphasize that
abstinence is the only reliable way to prevent pregnawcy and avoid sexually
transmitted infections; 3) provide instruction in parental ¥esponsibility and the
socioeconomic benefits of marriage; and 4) explain pregnancy, ptenatal development,
and childbirth. The bill also permits a school board to providé-the instructional
program to pupils while the pupils are separated from members of the opposite sex.
Under current law, the instructional program must also do all of the following:
1) use instructional methods and materials that do not promote bias against pupils
of any race, gender, religion, sexual orientation, or ethnic or cultural background or
against sexually active pupils or children with disabilities; 2) promote self-esteem
and positive interpersonal skills, with an emphasis on healthy relationships; and 3)
identify counseling, medical, and legal resources for survivors of sexual abuse and
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assault, including resources for escaping violent relationships. ~This b;ff replaces

- item 1; above; with a reference to a provision under current law pl‘fat prohlblﬁs

dlscrlmlnatlon in public schools. f

Current law defines “medically accurate information” ag’ “information that
satisfies all of the following: 1) the information is supported by | the weight of researcla
conducted in compliance with accepted scientific methods; Z)ﬁévhere appropriate, thé
information is published in peer-reviewed journals; a;fd 3) the information 1s
recognized as accurate by relevant leading professmna,l’ organizations or agencies,
such as the American Medical Association, the Amerlgan Public Health Association,
or the American Academy of Pediatrics. Current law defines “age appropriate” ag
suitable to a particular age group of pupils based on the developing cognitive ana
emotional capacity of and behaviors typical for ,the age group. Current law permlts
a school district to eliminate from the human séxuality and development currlculuré

information that is not age appropriate. ’g
This bill modifies the definition for w“ﬁledlcally accurate information” to mea

information that is scientifically-based and published, where appropriate, 11:;

peer—reviewed journals and textboo The bill also modifies the definition oi'

“age-appropriate” to mean suitable pd a partlcular age group of pupils based on thelg'
developing cognitive and emotiohal capacity and consistent with adolescent
development and community staidards. %

Current law permits a pupil’s parent or guardian to request that the pupil be
exempt from participating i in the instructional program. Current law also requlres
each school board that provides an instructional program to distribute an outline of
the curriculum to the parents or guardians of each pupil enrolled in the district. This
bill modifies the exemgﬁon to clarify that an exempted pupil will still recelvé
instruction on how fo recognize, avoid, prevent, and halt physically oé
psychologically intrusive or abusive situations. The bill also modifies the exemptlon
to clarify that an exe’mpted high school pupil will receive instruction in phys1010g§§
and hygiene and the effects of alcohol and controlled substances on the body unless!
the pupil has alsg'been exempted from this instruction. The bill provides that the}i
school district must provide an explanation of these exemptions along with the;
outline of the ¢

s to implement an evidence-based teen pregnancy prevention program.

rrent law requires each school district that offers an instructional program
int an advisory committee composed of parents, teachers, school
strators, pupils, health care professionals, members of the clergy, and other
res1d¢ints of the school district. The committee is required under current law to
review the curriculum at least every three years. This bill specifies that the purpose

of the committee is to advise the school board on the design and implementation of /

the curriculum and to review the curriculum every three years. The bill also provides

e DN ™

H
£
3

ent. Current law also requires the state superintendent to apply for :
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ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT,

TO 2011 SENATE BILL 306

2115 1o

x % 1 At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:
%
b9y

il“i, 1. Page 3, line 1: before that line insert:
‘ lora S
4
5
6
7
8

SECTION @)/ 118.019 (1m) (bg) 1., 2 and 3{ of the statutes are created to read:

m
118.019 (1m) (bg) ]g The information is supported by the weight of research
conducted in compliance with accepted scientific methods.

m
?{ Where appropriate, the information is published in peer-reviewed journals.
m

¥ The information is recognized as accurate by relevant leading professional

organizations or agencies, such as the American Medical Association, the American

S 9 Public Health Associ‘ation, or the American Acad&my of Pediatrics.
X
= 10 SECTION @.)118.£9 (2) (a) 3m. and 4m. of the statutes are created to read:

11 118.019 (2) (a) 3m. Puberty, pregnancy, parenting, body image, and gender
12 stereotypes.
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4m. The skills needed to make responsible decisions about sexuality and sexual
behavior throughout the pupil’s life, including how to refrain from making
inappropriate verbal, physical, and sexual advances and how to recognize, rebuff,
and report any unwanted or inappropriate verbal, physical, and sexual behaviors.

SEcTION(?. 118.019 (2) (a) 6m. of the statutes istg'eated to read:

118.019 (2) (a) 6m. The health benefits, side effects, and proper use of
contraceptives and barrier methods approved by the federal food and drug
administration to prevent pregnancy and barrier methods approved by the federal
food and drug administration to prevent sexually transmitted infections.

SECTION 138?0?3 (2) (bm) of the statute\ag is created to read:

118.019 (2) (bm) Use instructional methods and materials that do not promote
bias against pupils of any race, gender, religion, sexual orientation, or ethnic or
cultural backgroun({ ar against sexually active pupils or children with disabilities.

SEcTION@). 118.019 (2rr(1)) (cm) (intro.) of ther statutes is created to read:

118.019 (2m) (¢cm) The school board shall ensure that instruction related to the
areas under sub. (2) (2) does all of the following:

) v

SEcTION(??. 118.019 (2t) (intro.) of the statutes is created to read:

118.019 (2t) REQUIRED SUBJECTS. (intro.) A school board that provides an
instructional program in human growth and development under this section shall,
when age-appropriate, instruct pupils about all of the following:

SecTION(?Z. 118.019 (3m) (a), (b) and (¢) of t}\l/e statutes are created to read:

118.019 (3m) (a) A statement that the school board is encouraged by state

statute to provide instruction in human growth and development in grades

kindergarten to 12.
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1 (b) The subjects of instruction required under subs. (2), (2m), and (2r) if the

2 school board were to provide instruction in human growth and development.
3 (c) A statement that the school board is not providing any human growth and
4

development instruction to pupils enrolled in the school district.

5 2. Page 3, line 1: delete “SECTION 1” and substitute “SECTION 12”.

(i’w}w 25 |

6 (END)
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October 27, 2011 - Offered by COMMITTEE ON EDUCATION.
Y RTEN
\ f("&d sbof‘) ‘ w Lg
(/l A G \_})‘ ‘{Q, 'g‘
Q - 0
, At the locations indicated, amend/the bill as foll )
\ 1. Page 6, line 21: delete that fine and substi (Lj (b

v
~5@SECTION A \118.0 19(2) (b F)f the statutes/is renumbered 118.019 Qd) and
el
amended to read: (,b)

118.019 (2¢h

o

pupiteirace, gender, religion, sexual orieritation, or ethnic or cultural background or

A s At bt

against sexually active pupils or children with disabilities. -Nethimmg—tr—this
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TO 2011 SENATE BILL 237

o
E i A
o

November 2, 2011 -~ Offered by Senators C. LARSON, HOLPERIN, VINEHOUT, TAYLOR,
MILLER, RISSER, CARPENTER, S. Cocas, T. CULLEN, SHILLING, KiNG and
ERPENBACH.

At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

1. Pages, 11ne7 after that line i ol Qj 20l} W'»wﬂr‘(\
ea

oo (S.C/V\AC
@ “*NOSgcTION @ 118 019 (2m) (g) of the statutes @)e;eatedb R\ 93:,9

/4 118.019 (2m) (g) Provides medically accurate information about the hum Iftr)afcz
5 papilloma virus and the humanXimmunodeficiency virus and acquired
6 immunodeficiency syndrome.”.
7 (END)

e
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JSENATE AMENDMENT 8,
TO 2011 SENATE BILL 237

Rt P L o o B

November 2, 2011 - Offered by Senators GROTHMAN and T. CULLED

vy

(T, At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:
E

W 2 1. Page 5, line 20: after “If’ insert ‘J re—schoe
3 |
4 |
5
6
7 (END)
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SENATE AMENDMENT 10,
TO 2011 SENATE BILL 237

November 2, 2011 ~ Offered by Senator LAZICH.

At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

‘w line 4: delete “, and no” and substitute

%&Ta,‘dline 5: delete “one fifth” and substitu}g%hr@% \
Ct@’age 10, line 5: deletemmittee.” and substitute ¢ i /

Par g“..,,,,-gu“ 2-more H 6 E e Y, —-comm e
4. Page 10, line 10: delete lines 10 and 11 and substit A@emmitbee’s—hum&n \
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s

e,

that no.one category of member may constitute more than one ﬁfth ;F\tﬁ“&\
membershlppf the committee and no more than one quarter of the committee may N
be made up of ¢ emgloyees of the school district or their spouses or members of the i
school board or thei :
Under current law;g volunteer health care provider (provider) may apply to the ¢
Department of Administratjon to be permitted to provide health care services f
without charge in a school or’monprofit agency. If the provider wishes to provide |
services at a school, the providervnust file the application jointly with the school
board or, if the school is a charter schbdql, the governing body of the school. “Volunteer
health care provider” is defined under ¢urrent law as a physician, dentist or dental /
hygienist, registered nurse, practical nurge, nurse-midwife, nurse practitioner, /
optometrist, physician assistant, or dietitiam who receives no income from the ;
practice of that health care profession or who reéegives no income from the practice’
of that health care profession when providing servises at the school. Under curreng

s,

law, the provider may provide instruction in human grewth and development if th
instructional program complies with the requirements abeye. This bill prevents a
provider from providing instruction in human growth and d \é lopment.

For further information see the state and local fiscal estithate, which will be

R AR St
o i
o

printed as an appendix to this bill. .
S~
M The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
Teeeo..__enact as follows: o
. s .[Sewnote I3
ﬂ v Aal C.Frcvxa‘ ‘“"“'10|i W‘SCW%A“’ Q'/CM&?JQ)A
f"" 2 @ V SECTION ][ 115.29 (7) of the statutesis amended to read:
. ,, v

115.29 (7) TEEN PREGNANCY PREVENTION. Apply for@l_-l‘r(federal funds allocated

i
ccdt

e |
seol ;/t
) & o‘\”ﬁ’
y '}D ‘(U e
| oy " g apfected by 2011 W COAQMAC A//Q%?)}
7 SECTION{D. 118.019 (1) of the statutesLls amended to read: s UJ% (:(M\ ‘0 &

/{é} 118.019 (1) Purrose. The purpose of this section is toﬁ—/eeayage—all—seheel
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SECTION 2

MO
e
\ Nno
@\:Q of-the-pupris—the provistorsof-this-seetion-are-in-addition 0. and donot supple Scor
B Lo ainbain m-mbumMJ:;mmummmmJJﬂ,
la v A et offected \,,,,‘ 204} W dndi A‘t‘\’ vo e
@ SECTION Gy 118.019 (1m) (a) of the statutesbs amended to read: (fersde B1 }\:} )A
8 118.019 (1m) (a) “Age- approprlate” means suitable to a particular age group

.................

ke ¢ mstlc
@ of pupils based on}the developing cognitive and emotlonal,capamty of and
—— + ' it
S*Qk‘ . . 1 P o ” o€ -

~et OM L“‘ 201 bltf‘cawaAd"”‘
evete B 223 ) A

@ ([99)"% SECTION 118.919 (Im) (b) f the statutes)\is renumbered 118.019 (1m)
@ and amended to read: (g )t Avo.)

“Medically accurate information” means information that

-------

{ (ev e
4y 2,3—?) A

Ces 17
Y \\“"MW ‘”“”""*’“""”‘mw»—-«wwmww N L
Begin @> SEcTION(G. 118.019 (2) (intro. ) of the statuteslis amended to read: )
,,}0 b T as ed L’ 20 10 G fion Ha Ak . T
19 118.019 (2) SuBJECTS. (intro.) A school board may provide an instructional | ‘
@ program in human growth and development_in grades kindergarten to 12. If/
‘ o6’ ~TFrecopmended
@ rovided, the feHewing instructional prograrxl{ shall-do—all of the following
@ Pro K< Fs’cu;q
2 ; . Sed ey 2011 LATOwdE
, ‘C.g v ) a5 effeckal b ( S€rote P
@ SecTioN#. 118.019 (2) (a) (intro.) of the statute#\is amended to read: 223 )
24 118.019 (2) (a) (intro.) Present medically accurate information to pupils and,
g M stnge

@ when age-appropriate, shall address the following topics:
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\c[\/\ A as e Feeted L% 2011 Wiftone'n Ay opy
v ) (fevote it ggq)ﬁ
1 SECTION 8. 118.019 (2) (a) 1. of the statute%xs amended to read:
< 2 118.019 (2) (a) 1. The importance of communication about sexuality and & ne SW
po Strik ¢

@ dee*sren—malangabem—sem&al—beham between the pupil and the pupil’s parenfé@{- shrive

: . Nno shnke
@) guard1ansrgp9t,hex:£a-m*ly—membe;sk cc eFded by 20U wigionr Acty - p

J ($evere B0 239)4
5 SECTIONQ; ‘118.019 (2) (a) 2. of the statutesés amended to read:
o
6 118.019 (2) (a) 2. Reproductive a&1‘1d sexual anatomy and physiology, including

2 ‘ ¢ no
‘ed @ biological, psychosocial, and emotionalﬁ@gﬂ% changes that accompany

' l" D 8 maturation.

oA N P
o i A

/ /5 e M(fc"at b 1 wol}
. ) Wi ‘tantia Atk s
7019 (2) (a) 4. of the statutes is repeated. j‘)/ J 233 )4

- (Set o X B

SEcTION 2. 118.019 (2) (a) 5. of the statute/ﬁg amended to read:
\dm

118.019 (2) (a) 5. The benefits of and reasons for abstaining from sexual

13 activity. Instruction under this subdivision shall stress the value of abstinence as

A moes
@ @ﬁy /éehable way to prevent pregnancy and sexually transmitted infections= 5{'7' lf" <

W((OV\"\A AC“’ « v T2 b

4 Srro“(t/ KoYy a":f)/

: _ obbies ” tes :
ww SECTION @y 11%9 (2) (a) 10 ﬁ)f the statutes @gated to read:) ave vep "thO

#‘,‘.—‘-"‘"" B T

A R A g B il dias

10. Adoptlon resources, prenatal care, and postnatal supports.

el B v
~SE . 118, a) 11 aftiw«statwfes 1§ created to read:

P

118.019(2) (a) 11. The nature and treatment of sexua]ly?ﬁﬁsmttedmfectmns

21 _-SEmn 18,019 42K(b) of the-staites.is repealed. )
enin (22 SEcTION(13. 118.019 (2) (c) of the statuteslis mnaqnggg ;c‘?(ie%’d soft i foesin At < lSemte
2-14B Lromote / " T R 23
‘{ @ 118.019 (2) (¢ M’j@lﬁesteem and

@ positive interpersonal skills,/ with—an-emphasis—on healthy relationships;
, <o sy
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. s o3 20! Keonitv
\9 awé(f) v Sas Cfe ) eves (Seprede g\;\
: 33 /4
@ SECTION 18. 118.019 (2) (eﬁ)f the statutes {s created to read: cve m,% dc;

y B e I
118.019 (2) (e) Address the positive connection between marriage and

7 inappropriate physical or sexual behaviors, and how to reva guize, rebuff, and report
\?_ any unwanted or inappropriate remarks or physical or sexual beh1 Ors.
@ SECTION 118 019 (2m) @of the statute 1s renumbered 118.019 (2m)
() dﬁt Cindvo) / of o fhecte ba 2on wirensiv
@ and amendedto read: (2 Aed o, (Cepere B 233) 4
« (&
@ 118.019 (2m) REQUIRED SUBJECTS. If a school board provides instruction
12 in any of the areas under sub. (2) (a), the school board shall ensure that instruction
13
- :_’_*$>~{ 16 ¢ e SEG x p-TTT0.) of The statutes is repealedAg) em) e
%'3 [n @ SECTION @t 118 019 (Zm)q of the statute is renumbered 118.019 (2m)
AL C T [0 “f ac offected b 201l Wikontis
and amended to read Ac%h . g fevoke B 233 )/\
CORE
6 ) 19 118.019 (2m) ((¢)) Presents abstinence from sexual activity as the preferred
g ; ne Sy KL
20 choice of behavior i for unmarried pupils.
o (Cm)2.

21 SECTION@ ‘118 .019 2m) @{)f the statute{ls renumbered 118.019 (2m @

Yos affeced by 201 wirfrontiA
CS v uos P 23F )4
(CM)Z Aok . ( Sevale BN )

éS\, 118.019 (2m)((d)) Emphasizes that abstinence from sexual activity before

@ marriage is the i ; way to prevent pregnancy and sexually
~ost e fFect v

22 and amended to read:
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1 transmitted diseases, including human immunodeficiency virus and acquired
\ 2 immunodeficiency syndrome. ey Aac e veored b 200 WiSeonfii
J &wé ' ® Se & ‘
SECTION@./ 118.019 (2m) (e) é)f the statutes @gaated to read?) Ao—}o ;;::3 Al
r

) > 3 - kL Q" . . 1Ees .
a5 SECTION ‘ 118.0190f the statute&lls renumbered 118.01nd

W M (1m)(a) a5 oPFecked | e
&7?\ 10 amended to read: ™ f 2ol Wi redain Ack. ( z‘é)(“)
v . 4) Clevoke BN qu)/\
@ 118.019 (2m) (g E_igﬁmhg‘@rlmmal penalties under—eh—048 for
@ engaging in sexual activities involving a child m&der—eh—948 2 ﬁ (b )

=
oo

_ \n v
(13- SECTION @r118.019 of the statuteBQs renumbered 118.019 ( and

EPATEN 3 acafleetat by 201t Witeonria At ae oo
14 amended to read: (8 \ L) ! (serate Bill 2“}) “~
15 118.019 . h) ; wﬁex offender registration requirements
The
16 under s. 301.45. Instruction under this paragraph shall include who is required to
17 report under s. 301.45, what information must be reported, who has access to the
18 information report’ed and the implications of being registered under s. 301.45.
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SENATE BILL 237 SECTION 30
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118.019 ()| DISTRIBUTION OF CURRICULUM TO PARENTS; NOTICE. Each school board
that provides an instructional program in human growth and development shall
annually provide the parents or guardians of each pupil enrolled in the school district

with an outline of the human growth and development curriculum used in the pupil’s

grade leve@nformation regarding how the parent or guardian may inspect the
complete curriculum and instructional materials-en-exptanation-of-the-oxemption 4
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8. The school board shall make the complete human
growth and development curriculum and all instructional materials available for

inspection by a parent or guardian upon his or her request at any time, including

prior to their use in the classroom. -A-school board that-eleets-not-to-provide-an

SECTION @ 1,18.019 (4) of the stﬁtutes‘@s amended to read: ,
T ac e PFetm\by 2011 Witiontia Aek cene
118.019 (4) EXEMPTION FOR INDIVIDUAL PUPILS. No pupil may be required to take (Sessde
By
instruction in human growth and development or in the specific subjects under subs. 5 5;'),}

GG, ) & sl
(2) and /(if the pupil’s parent or guardian files with the teacher or school
principal a written request that the pupil be exempted.
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SECTIONé?Q. 118.019 (5) of the statutes\ﬁs amended to read: . , 4
f( % ot cbfeyes by 201\ Witeonitivt AcToeee

118.019 (5) ApvVIisSORY COMMITTEE. In any school district that offers a human (: Cg;:"\k
growth and development curriculum, the school board shall appoint an ad-hee- 233) ~

advisory committee Eompesed-of parents)
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health care professionals, members of the clergy, and othe

district s ompri
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and-to-review-the—etnrrremium—Parernts, teachers school administrators, pupils,

0~

LRB-2088/1
TKK:nwn&kjf:rs

SECTION 33

lain
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shall review the curriculum atleast every 3 yearsf

SECTION Q{ 146.89 (3r) (e) of the statutesiis amended to read:

yasa Fecked b o ol Wi ¢ reond it A{-" s sa80

(Seve¥c
146.89 (3r) (e) Under this subsection, a volunteer health care provider may-net

provide instruction in human growth and development}i

(END)
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